

ANNEX 3 - BIBLIOGRAPHY

EU Legislation, etc

Council Directive 91/440/EEC of 29 July 1991 *on the development of the Community's railways*, OJ L 237 of 24 August 1991

Council Directive 95/18/EC of 19 June 1995 *on the licensing of railway undertakings*, OJ L143 of 27 June 1995

Council Directive 96/48/EC of 23 July 1996 *on the interoperability of the trans-European high-speed rail system*, OJ L235 of 17 September 1996

Directive 2001/12/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 26 February 2001 *amending Council Directive 91/440/EEC on the development of the Community's railways*, OJ L75 of 15 March 2001

Directive 2001/13/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 26 February 2001 *on the licensing of railway undertakings*, OJ L75 of 15 March 2001

Directive 2001/14/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 26 February 2001 *on the allocation of railway infrastructure capacity and the levying of charges for the use of railway infrastructure and safety certification*, OJ L75 of 15 March 2001

Directive 2001/16/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 19 March 2001 *on the interoperability of the conventional rail system*, OJ L110 of 20 April 2001

Directive 2002/49/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 25 June 2002 *relating to the assessment and management of environmental noise*, OJ L189 of 18 July 2002

Directive 2004/49/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 29 April 2004 *on safety on the Community's railways and amending Council Directive 95/18/EC on the licensing of railway undertakings and Directive 2001/14/EC on the allocation of railway infrastructure capacity and the levying of charges for the use of railway infrastructure and safety certification (Railway Safety Directive)*, OJ L164 of 30 April 2004

Directive 2004/51/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 29 April 2004 *amending Council Directive 91/440/EEC on the development of the Community's railways*, OJ L220 of 21 June 2004

Regulation EC No 881/2004 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 29 April 2004 *establishing a European rail agency (Agency Regulation)*, OJ L220 of 21 June 2004

Regulation EC No 1370/2007 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 23 October 2007 *on public passenger transport services by rail and by road and repealing Council Regulations (EEC) Nos 1191/69 and 1107/70*, OJ L315 of 3 December 2007

Regulation EC No 1371/2007 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 23 October 2007 *on rail passengers' rights and obligations*, OJ L315 of 3 December 2007

Directive 2007/58/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 23 October 2007 *amending Council Directive 91/440/EEC on the development of the Community's railways and Directive 2001/14/EC on the allocation of railway infrastructure capacity and the levying of charges for the use of railway infrastructure*, OJEU L315 of 3 December 2007

Communication from the Commission 2008/C 184/07 *Community guidelines on State aid for railway undertakings*, OJ C184 of 22 July 2007

Directive 2007/59/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 23 October 2007 *on the certification of train drivers operating locomotives and trains on the railway system in the Community*, OJEU L315 of 3 December 2007

Regulation EC No 1335/2008 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 16 December 2008 *amending Regulation (EC) No 881/2004 establishing a European Railway Agency (Agency Regulation)*, OJ 354 of 31 December 2008

Commission Regulation EC No 352/2009 of 24 April 2009 *on the adoption of a common safety method on risk evaluation and assessment as referred to in Article 6(3)(a) of Directive 2004/49/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council*, OJ 108 of 29 April 2009

Other EU Publications & Documents

White Paper: *European transport policy for 2010: time to decide*, COM(2001) 370 of 12 September 2001

Communication of the European Commission concerning the 1st railway package

Report from the Commission to the Council and the European Parliament *Second report on monitoring development of the rail market*, COM (2009) 676 Final of 18 December 2009

Commission Staff Working Document *accompanying document to the report from the commission to the council and the European parliament on monitoring development of the rail market*, COM (2009) 676 Final of 18 December 2009

Other Relevant Studies, Reports & Papers

Air and Rail Competition and Complementarity. Steer Davies Gleave for European Commission, 2006

Charges for the Use of Rail Infrastructure 2008 (Railway Access Charges in the EU: Current Status and Developments Since 2004); Thompson Galenson and Associates for the OECD, December 2008

Comparisons between fares and ticketing in Great Britain and continental Europe, Steer Davis & Gleave for Passenger Focus, February 2009

Competition of high-speed train with air transport: The case of Madrid–Barcelona. In: *Journal of Air Transport Management*, Volume 13, Issue 5, 2007, Pages 277-284. Concepción Román, Raquel Espinoza and Juan Carlos Martínez

Competitive Tendering of Rail Services, European Conference of Ministers of Transport, OECD (ed.) Paris 2007

Competitive Tendering of Railway Services in Sweden Extent and Effects 1989-1999. Stockholm School of Economics, presented at the International Conference Series on Competition and Ownership in Land Passenger Transport in Norway 2001, Alexandersson, G., & Hultén, S. 2000.

Do Business Angels Benefit their Investee Companies? *International Journal of Entrepreneurial Behavior and Research*, vol. 15, issue 2, pp. 187–208 Macht, SA & Robinson J., 2009.

Economic regulation of rail infrastructure – Design and focus across OECD countries, Albion R. & Wu S, *Network* March 2009.

EU Rail Passenger Liberalisation: Extended Impact Assessment, Steer Davis & Gleave for the European Commission, March 2004

EU Transport CHG: Routes to 2050, Modal Split and Decoupling Options; Paper 5, CE Delft & DNO for the European Commission, December 2009

EU Transport CHG: Routes to 2050, Trends and Drivers; Paper 3, ISIS for the European Commission, December 2009

European Transport Policy - Progress and Prospects, October 2009

Franchise Reform: a better railway for passengers and taxpayers, ATOC, October 2009

Handbook on estimation of external cost in the transport sector: Produced within the study Internalisation Measures and Policies for All external Cost of Transport (IMPACT), Version 1.1, CE Delft, February 2008

Liberalizzazione e competizione: lo sviluppo delle infrastrutture e dei servizi ferroviari in Europa e in Italia, The European House-Ambrosetti, 2009

Managing the Fundamental Drivers of Transport Demand, proceedings of European Conference of Ministers of Transport 2003

Perspectives for a future high-speed train in the Swedish domestic travel market. Journal of Transport Geography, Volume 16, Issue 4, July 2008, Pages 268-277. Oskar Fröidh.

Pricing and Infrastructure Charging, a presentation to ECTR Bruges 2005, Perkins S, ECMT, May 2005

Rail Interoperability and Safety: Transposition of legislation and progress in the field, KEMA-RTC for the European Commission, October 2007

Rail Liberalisation Index: 2007, IBM Global Business Services, October 2007

Railimplement: The Implementation of EU Directives 2001/12/EC, 2001/13/EC, and 2001/14/EC, Steer Davis & Gleave for the European Commission, November 2005

Railway Alliances in EC Long-Distance Passenger Transport: A Competitive Assessment Post-Liberalization 2010. ESMT White Paper No. WP-109-01, Study for German Rail, Friederiszick, H., Röller, L.-H. et al., Berlin 2009

Railway reforms: do they influence operating efficiency? In: Transportation, Volume 36, Number 5, 2009, S. 617-638. Mette Asmild et al.

Sector analysis of railway undertakings 2006/07, Swedish Ministry of Transport (JVS) 2008

Separation of accounts of railway undertakings and rail infrastructure managers" carried out on the request of the European Commission, RGL Forensics for the European Commission in July 2009

SNCF and the developmnt of high speed trains 1950-1981, Beltran A, Institut d'Histoire du Temps Present (CNRS), 1993

Some stylized facts about high-speed rail: A review of HSR experiences around the world. In: Transport Policy, Volume 16, Issue 1, January 2009. Pages 19-28. Javier Campos and Ginés de Rus.

Strategy Competence: a Successful Approach to International Market Entry, Management Decision, vol. 42, no. 6, pp. 758-768, Pehrsson, A., 2004

Study on market prospects in long distance passenger markets in Germany, IGES

Study on Separation of Accounts of Railway Undertakings and Rail infrastructure Managers, 2009. RGL Forensics, Frontier Economics and AECOM

Successes and Lessons of Rail Liberalisation in the UK, Rail Freight Group in association with ATOC, Network Rail, & Railway Industries Association, 2008

Will the high-speed train compete against the private vehicle? In: Transport Reviews, Volume 24, Issue 3, 2004. Pages 293 – 316. Mar Gonzalez-Savignat.

National Legislation & Policy Documents

See Annex 4 for a detailed list of the national legislation transposing EU rail legislation into national law

Banverket Network Statement 2010, Part 1, edition 12-12-2008, Banverket 2008

The Future of Rail Franchising, Department for Transport, UK, January 2010

Statistics

Eurostat data, various

Report from the Commission to the Council and the European Parliament, Second report on monitoring development of the rail market, EU Commission, Brussels, 18.12.2009

EU Energy & Transport in Figures 2009

UIC statistics (various)

DB Fernverkehr AG annual reports, various years

DB AG, Competition Reports, various years

National Rail Trends (Great Britain), Strategic Rail Authority (to 2005) and the Office of Rail Regulation (since 2005), various editions

Transport Statistics for Great Britain, Department for Transport UK, various editions

Annual Report, 2007 SJ AB, SJ

Annual Report 2008, DSB

Annual Report 2008, Banedanmark

DST Statistiske Efterretninger: Jernbanenet og Transport med Tog, 2008 (Danmarks Statistik)

LENNON database

Other Published Information Sources

Railway Directory 2009, published by the Railway Gazette.

Jane's World Railways, various editions

Passenger Rail Tariffs in Europe, Szimba, E. et al. (2007): Arbeitsberichte Verkehrs- und Raumplanung 418, <http://e-collection.ethbib.ethz.ch/view/eth:29497>.

Websites

Pan-European

DG MOVE: ec.europa.eu/transport/rail/index_en.htm

EU Portal: europa.eu

Eurostat: epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/eurostat/home/

European Railway Agency: www.era.europa.eu

EIM: www.eimrail.org

UIC: www.uic.org

CER: www.cer.be/

ITF: www.itfglobal.org

UITP: www.uitp.org

Rail Passenger.info: www.railpassenger.info

Belguim

Service public fédéral Mobilité et Transports/Federale Overheidsdienst Mobiliteit en Vervoer:
www.mobiliteit.fgov.be

Infrabel: www.infrabel.be

SNCB: www.b-rail.be/main/index.html

Bulgaria

Ministry of Transport: www.mt.government.bg

NRIC: www.rail-infra.bg

BDZ: www.bdz.bg

Czech Republic

Ministerstvo dopravy: www.mdcz.cz

SZDC: www.szdc.cz

ČD: www.cd.cz

Denmark

Transportministeriet: www.trm.dk

Banedanmark: www.bane.dk

DSB: www.dsb.dk

Germany

Bundesministerium für Verkehr, Bau und Stadtentwicklung: www.bmvbs.de

Bundesnetzagentur für Elektrizität, Gas, Telekommunikation, Post und Eisenbahnen:
<http://www.bundesnetzagentur.de>

Eisenbahn-Bundesamt (EBA): www.eba.bund.de

DB Netz: www.db-netz.de

DB Bahn: www.bahn.de

Estonia

Majandus- ja Kommunikatsiooniministeerium: www.mkm.ee

Tehnilise Järelevalve Amet: www.rinsp.ee

Elektriraudtee: www.elektriraudtee.ee

Ireland

Department of Transport: www.transport.ie

Railway Safety Commission: www.rsc.ie

IE: www.irishrail.ie

Greece

Ministry of Transport and Communications: www.yme.gr

Edisy: <http://www.ose.gr>

Ergose: www.ergose.gr

Trainose: www.ose.gr

Spain

ADIF: www.adif.es

RENFE: www.renfe.es

France

Ministère de l'Écologie, de l'Énergie, du Développement durable et de la Mer:
<http://www.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/-Transports-et-securite-routiere-.html>

BEA-TT: www.bea-tt.equipment.gouv.fr

EPSF: www.securite-ferroviaire.gouv.fr

RFF: www.rff.fr

SNCF: www.sncf.fr

Italy

Ministero delle Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti: www.trasporti.gov.it

RFI: www.rfi.it

Trenitalia: www.ferroviedellostato.it

NTV: www.ntvspa.it

Lithuania

Lietuvos Respublikos Susisiekimo Ministrija: www.transp.lt

LG: www.litrail.lt

Luxembourg

Département des transports: www.mt.public.lu

CFL (infrastructure): www.railinfra.lu

CFL (passenger RU): www.cfl.lu

Latvia

Latvijas Republikas Satiksmes Ministrija: www.sam.gov.lv

LDZ: www.ldz.lv

The Netherlands

Ministerie van Verkeer en Waterstaat: www.minvenw.nl

Inspectie Verkeer en Waterstaat: www.ivw.nl

ProRail: www.prorail.nl

NS: www.ns.nl

Hungary

Közlekedési, Hírközlési és Energiaügyi Minisztérium: www.khem.gov.hu

Magyar Vasúti Hivatal: www.vasutihivatal.gov.hu

VPE: www2.vpe.hu

MAV: www.mav.hu

Austria

Bundesministerium für Verkehr, Innovation und Technologie (MVIT): www.bmvit.gv.at

Schienen-Control, Österreichische Gesellschaft für Schienenverkehrsmarktregulierung mbH (SCG): www.scg.gv.at

ÖBB-Infrastruktur: www.oebb.at/infrastruktur

ÖBB Personenverkehr: www.oebb.at/pv

Poland

Ministerstwo Infrastruktury: www.mi.gov.pl

PKP Polskie Linie Kolejowe: www.plk-sa.pl

PKP (passenger): www.pkp.pl

Portugal

Ministério das Obras Públicas Transportes e Comunicações: www.moptc.gov.pt

Instituto da Mobilidade e dos Transportes Terrestres: www.imtt.pt

REFER: www.refer.pt

CP: www.cp.pt

Romania

Ministerul Transporturilor și Infrastructurii: www.mt.ro

Autorita Feroviara Romana (AFER): www.afer.ro

CFR: www.cfr.ro

Slovenia

Ministrstvo za promet: www.mzp.gov.si

ažp: www.azp.si

SZ: www.slo-zeleznice.si

Slovakia

Ministerstvo dopravy, pôšt a telekomunikácií: www.telecom.gov.sk

ZSR: www.zsr.sk

ZSSK: www.slovakrail.sk

Finland

Liikenne- ja viestintäministeriö: www.mintc.fi

Rautatievirasto: www.rautatievirasto.fi

Ratahallintokeskus: www.rhk.fi

VR: www.vr.fi

Sweden

Swedish Transport Ministry: www.transportstyrelsen.se

Banverket: www.banverket.se

Resplan: www.resplus.se

SJ AB: www.sj.se

StationsInfo: www.stationsinfo.se

United Kingdom

Department for Transport: www.dft.gov.uk

Office of Rail Regulation: www.rail-reg.gov.uk

Rail Standards and Safety Board: www.rssb.co.uk

Network Rail: www.networkrail.co.uk

ATOC: www.atoc.org

Department for Regional Development Northern Ireland, (DRDNI):
http://www.drdni.gov.uk/index/public_transport/pt-railway_transport.htm

NIR: www.translink.co.uk

Switzerland

Bundesamtes für Verkehr (BAV): www.bav.admin.ch

Schiedskommission im Eisenbahnverkehr (SKE):
http://www.admin.ch/ch/d/cf/ko/index_10046.html

Unfalluntersuchungsstelle Bahnen und Schiffe (UUS): www.uus.admin.ch

SBB: mct.sbb.ch

BLS: www.bls.ch

Norway

Det Kongelige Samferdselsdepartement: www.odin.dep.no/sd

Statens Jernbanetilsyn: www.sjt.no

Jernbaneverket: www.jernbaneverket.no

NSB: www.nsb.no

Croatia

Ministarstvo mora, prometa i infrastrukture: www.mmtpr.hr

HŽ Infrastruktura: <http://www.hznet.hr/iSite3/Default.aspx?sec=29>

HZ: www.hznet.hr

Macedonia

Ministry of Transport and Communications: www.mtc.gov.mk

MŽ: www.mz.com.mk

Turkey

Ministry of Transport and Communications: www.mt.gov.tr

TCDD: www.tcdd.gov.tr